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April 28, 2016

Memorandum E

To: Rennae Meno g@g
Clerk of the Legislature 3 ﬂ

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio.”
Chairperson of the Conmmittee on Rules

Subject: Fiscal Note Waiver

Hafa Adai!

Attached please find the fiscal note waiver for the bill number listed
below. Please note that the fiscal note waiver is issued on the bill as
introduced.

FISCAL NOTE WAIVER:
Bill No. 296-33(COR)

Please forward the same to MI5 for posting on our website. Please contact
our office should you have any questions regarding this mattfer.

St Yu'os ma'dse’!



BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH
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EDDIE BAZA CALVO JOSE 8. CALVO
COVERNOR DIRECTOR
RAY TENORIG LESTER L. CARLSON JR.
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR

APR 2 62016

The Bureau requests that Bill No._ 296-33 (COR)  be granted a waiver pursuant to
Public Law 12-229 as amended for the following reason{s):

The above referenced Bill is administrative in nature and does not have any potential
impact upon the revenues or the cxpenditure of any funds of the Government of Guam.

Attachment(s)



